Helendale Community Services District
26540 Vista Road, Suite C, Helendale, CA 92342

COMMUN,
r@u
il 1oiH1s10®

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
Thursday, November 20, 2025, at 6:00 PM

REMOTE ACCESSIBILITY
This meeting of the Board of Directors of the Helendale Community Services District is Open to the public
both in person at the District Office located at 26540 Vista Road, Suite C, Helendale, California, and via
teleconference. To join remotely: www.zoom.com or Zoom Ap; click on “Join”. Enter Meeting ID 463 173
8547 and Passcode: HCSD. Use your computer audio or join by phone with the directions below. Phone-In
Instructions: Call 1-669-900-6833, enter Meeting ID 463 173 8547, Participant ID or press #, and enter Audio
Password/Passcode: 872103.

Call to Order - Pledge of Allegiance
1. Approval of Agenda

2. Public Participation

Anyone wishing to address any matter pertaining to District business listed on the agenda or not, may do so
at this time. However, the Board of Directors may not take action on items that are not on the agenda. The
public comment period may be limited to three (3) minutes per person. Any member wishing to make
comments may do so by filling out the speaker’s card in person or using the “raise the hand” feature on
Zoom.

3. Consent Items
a. Approval of Minutes: Regular Board Meeting of November 6, 2025
b. Bills Paid Report

4. Reports
a. Directors’ Reports
b. General Manager’s Report

Regular Business:
5. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Approval of Directors Expense Reports

6. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Secondary Ingress/Egress from Vista Road
7. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Letter to Supervisor Cook Regarding ICEMA’s
Proposed Actions

Workshop:
8. Mandatory Harassment for Board members

Other Business
9. Requested items for next or future agendas (Directors and Staff only)

10. Adjournment

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2(a), any request for a disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services,
that is sought in order to participate in the above agenized public meeting should be directed to the District’s General Manager’s office at (760) 951-0006
at least 24 hours prior to said meeting. The regular session of the Board meeting will be recorded. Recordings of the Board meetings are kept for the Clerk
of the Board's convenience. These recordings are not the official minutes of the Board meetings.



sERVie,

~l ’J-
)

COMMU
-g %
101818\0

Helendale Community Services District

[ HELENDALE
Date: November 20, 2025
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #3
Consent Iltems

CONSENT ITEMS
a. Approval of Minutes: Regular Meeting November 6, 2025
b. Bills Paid Report



SO,

= @ ; . " .
gfkg Helendale Community Services District
Date: November 20, 2025
TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

BY: Cheryl Vermette, Clerk of the Board

SUBIJECT: Agenda item #3a
Minutes from Regular Board meeting 11/6/2025




P08 Minutes of the

g%‘% Helendale Community Services District
REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
Date: November 6, 2025
Time: 6:00 PM

Meeting called to order by:

President Ron Clark

Attendance

President Ron Clark XPresent CAbsent In Person ] Remote
Vice President George Cardenas | KPresent CJAbsent & In Person [ Remote
Director Gail Guinn XPresent CJAbsent In Person [J Remote
Director Artie DeVries XPresent CJAbsent In Person [J Remote
Director Billy Rosenberg XPresent ClAbsent In Person [J Remote

Staff Members Present

Kimberly Cox, General Manager; Alex Aviles, Wastewater Operations Manager; Craig Carlson, Water
Operations Manager; Cheryl Vermette, Administrative Services Manager

Consultants/Guests
Steve Kennedy, Legal Counsel

Christopher Porter, Policy Director — Office of San Bernardino County First District Supervisor Paul Cook

Members of the public

There were two members of the public in attendance and two members of the public attending via Zoom.

. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Discussion None.

Motion Director DeVries made a motion to approve the agenda as presented.

Second Director Guinn

Vote
Vice President Ron Clark Yes O No O Absent O Abstain
Director George Cardenas Yes O No O Absent O Abstain
Director Gail Guinn Yes O No [ Absent O Abstain
Director Artie DeVries Yes O No [ Absent O Abstain
Director Billy Rosenberg & Yes O No [ Absent O Abstain

2. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

Christopher Porter, Policy Director — Office of San Bernardino County First District Supervisor Paul
Cook reported that Public Works recently provided an update on the Daugherty Crossing project,
with BNSF currently leading the design work and expecting to complete the design concept by early
next year. He noted that cost estimates remain uncertain, though earlier figures suggested just over
$2.5 million, and clarified that BNSF has not committed to funding construction as previously
assumed. Porter emphasized that his office will continue working to ensure the project moves
forward and will keep the board informed. He also discussed the grade separation efforts, explaining

that Public Works is pursuing several grant opportunities with varying confidence levels. The

Board Minutes 11-6-2025




Railroad Crossing Elimination Grant Program appears to be the strongest option, rated at moderate
confidence, though its funding notice is not expected until June or July of next year. Other grant
opportunities have deadlines in January and March/April. Porter concluded by assuring the board
and General Manager that he will continue monitoring developments and provide updates as they
arise.

Dave Hart, thanked the CSD for use of Unit D for voting.

a. Approval of Minutes: Regular Board Meeting of October 2, 2025

b. Bills Paid Report

Discussion Director Cardenas noted the date should be changed on item 3b — Bills Paid Report
Motion Director Rosenberg made the motion to approve the consent items.

Second Director DeVries

Vote
Vice President Ron Clark Yes O No O Absent O Abstain
Director George Cardenas Yes O No J Absent [ Abstain
Director Gail Guinn Yes I No O Absent O Abstain
Director Artie DeVries Yes O No O Absent O Abstain
Director Billy Rosenberg X Yes I No [J Absent [ Abstain
REPORTS

a. Directors’ Reports

Director Guinn reported that she attended the cheer party and commented that she was amazed at
the participation in the program. She commented that safety night was cold but well attended. She
also attended the school board meeting to accept a plague on behalf of the District. She also attended
the Silver Lakes Association meeting and reported that only two people pulled papers to run for the
Board. The deadline to be in the Ledger is the 13" and the deadline to run is the 19"". The strategic
planning committee will meet next week.

Director DeVries reported that she attended the Concert in the Park as an exhibitor and it was well
attended. She also reported that she attended the chamber meeting.

Director Cardenas thanked staff for keeping an eye out and noticing the standing water at his
property. He thanked Jonathan for his quick action. He attended the infrastructure management
conference where they discussed GIS and Al.

Director Rosenberg attended the cheer party and commented on the Concert in the Park, saying it
was cold but well attended.

General Managers Report

General Manager Cox reported that the third distribution from the PFAS settlement was received for
$368,194.48. The solar contract approved one year ago is still awaiting SCE connection, with Craig to
provide details. The rail traffic report for July through September recorded 5,957 trains, averaging 1,985
per month and 66 per day, with typical crossing times of two minutes plus gate time. The BIG EIR will
be released by Monday, with the public comment period running from November 10, 2025, to January
5, 2026. The office is currently fully staffed for the first time since last April. The office will be closed
Tuesday in honor of Veterans Day.

Water Operations Manager Carlson presented the water report. The monthly coliform report for
October was completed. The annual water master report was completed. A broken standpipe on Cinch
Lane was repaired. A few leaks at the park were vactored for park maintenance to repair. Staff has been
converting the Chevy 1500 to the new valve turning truck. Board-approved surplus vehicles were

Board Minutes 11-6-2025



prepared for auction and the online process was started. A contractor was consulted regarding
engineering of the pipe manifold project. A pump leak on the chlorine truck was repaired. The oil in the
well 4 motor was replaced and the bearing was greased. Two faulty meters were replaced under
warranty. Richard passed his SWRCB D2 test and Brian is signed up for his SWRCB D3 test. Staff has been
continuing the meter replacement program. Some water staff attended the HDMWA dinner and CEU
class. Training began for a new full-time 50/50 water and wastewater operator. Training also began for
a new part-time parks maintenance worker.

Administrative Service Manager Vermette presented the program report. Registration is open now for
youth cheer and youth basketball. The holiday boutique is this Saturday from 8 am to 1 pm - 14 vendors
are registered. Helendale Senior Qutreach is hosting their annual music fest on Saturday December 20%"
— reservations are required. The last day of soccer will be on Saturday, November 8th, followed by an
end-of-season party at noon. The first annual Turkey Bowl tournament is scheduled for Saturday,
November 22nd, if enough teams choose to participate.

Regular Business:

Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Approval of Directors Expense Reports
Discussion: None

Motion:  Director Rosenberg made the motion to accept the Directors’ expense reports.
Second: Director DeVries

Vote:
Vice President Ron Clark Yes O No O Absent [0 Abstain
Director George Cardenas Yes O No O Absent O Abstain
Director Gail Guinn Yes O No O Absent O Abstain
Director Artie DeVries Yes I No [J Absent [ Abstain
Director Billy Rosenberg Yes O No O Absent O Abstain

Discussion Only Regarding Review of Annual Water Usage

Discussion: Water Year 24/25 pumping totaled 1,539 AF, up 44 AF from last year but still below
production from three years ago. Previous years were 1,495.59 AF in 23/24,1,489.8 AFin22/23, 1,546
AFin 21/22, and 1,599 AF in 20/21. The District provided 4.4 AF to SLA for lake augmentation. A five-
year lease agreement with Victorville was signed in February 2023 at 10% under the MWA rate, now
in year three. The District can hold back 15% of water for carryover or lease to another pumper, but
all water has been leased to Victorville with no other interested parties. Approximately 601 AF at
about $508/AF totals $305,608.50. Ramp-downs included 5% in WY19/20, 0.5% in WY22/23, and
50.4% in WY23/24, which continued this year. Minimal water is available on the market for Alto as
production exceeds rights. The purchase of water rights has positioned the District to meet
community needs. Pumping included 291 AF in Alto in October 2025 and 50 AF in Centro in October
2024. The District continues to seek water purchases. This item was for discussion only.

Discussion and Possible Action Regarding 2026 Concert Series Schedule and Beer Booth

Discussion: The 2025 Concert Series recently ended, which included the addition of the October date.
Our annual safety night was held in October. Staff requested for the Board to decide if they want to
include 6 concerts for 2026. The Lions Club has provided the Beer Booth since the beginning, originally
set up like other vendors, but last year and this year they used the snack shack. If this continues, a
formalized agreement will be needed. Staff asked the Board to decide whether to allow use of the
snack shack for this purpose and whether to direct staff and counsel to draft a use agreement. The

Roard Minutes 11-46-2025



Board agreed to allow the Lions to continue using the snack shop and directed staff and counsel to
draft a formal agreement and in addition the Lions Club must list the Helendale CSD as additionally
insured. Director Guinn suggested holding the safety night in May next year.

Motion: Director Rosenberg made the motion to direct Staff and Counsel to develop a use agreement
with Silver Lakes Helendale Lions Club for 2026 Concert Series and provide proof of insurance listing
the District as additional insured.

Second:  Director Guinn

Vote:
Vice President Ron Clark Yes O No [ Absent [J Abstain
Director George Cardenas Yes [ No 0 Absent [ Abstain
Director Gail Guinn Yes O No O Absent O Abstain
Director Artie DeVries X Yes 0 No O Absent O Abstain
Director Billy Rosenberg Yes O No O Absent [ Abstain

7. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Mojave Desert Land Trust Short-Term Management
Agreement
Discussion: A Short-Term Management Agreement was executed in 2019 when the property changed
hands from Western Conservancy. MDLT did not have a presence in the area, with the intent that they
would eventually place a caretaker on the property. The District currently receives $150 per month
for oversight, collects rent, pays the trash bill, schedules contractors, and performs some maintenance.
Staff considers this a clean-up item and does not see significant benefit in continuing the agreement,
as District resources need to focus on District maintenance.
Motion:  Director DeVries made a motion to terminate short — term management agreement

effective January 1, 2026.

Second:  Director Guinn

Vote:
Vice President Ron Clark Yes O No O Absent O Abstain
Director George Cardenas Yes O No O Absent O Abstain
Director Gail Guinn Yes 0 No O Absent O Abstain
Director Artie DeVries X Yes O No O Absent O Abstain
Director Billy Rosenberg Yes O No 0 Absent I Abstain

Other Business
8. Requested items for next or future agendas (Directors and Staff only)

President Clark called for a brief break at 7:31 pm. Closed session began at 7:36 pm

Closed Session
9. Conference with Real Property Negotiators

(Government Code Section 54956.8)
Property: 15302 Smithson Road
APN: 0466-181-25

District Negotiator: Kimberly Cox

Board Minutes 11-6-2025



10.

11.

12,

13.

14,

Negotiating Parties: Vertical Bridge
Under Negotiation: Option and Lease Agreement

Conference with Real Property Negotiators
(Government Code Section 54956.8)
Property: 28685 Helendale Road

APN: 0466-181-43

District Negotiator: Kimberly Cox
Negotiating Parties: Lee Graham

Under Negotiation: Lease

Public Employee Appointment
[Government Code Section 54957(b)]
Title: General Manager

Conference with Labor Negotiator

(Government Code Section 54957)

Designated representative: Steven M. Kennedy, General Counsel
Unrepresented Employee: General Manager

Closed Session ended at 8:15 pm

Report of Closed Session Items

Legal Counsel Kennedy reported that the board discussed items 10, 11, 12, and 13 in closed session. For
items 10 and 11, no reportable action was taken. For items 12 and 13, the board unanimously approved
employment agreements for tri-level general managers Alex Avilis, Craig Carlson, and Cheryl Vermette,
with annual compensation of $166,743 for a one-year term beginning April 18th.

Adjournment
President Clark adjourned the meeting at 8:24 pm.

Ron Clark, President Cheryl Vermette, Clerk of the Board

The Board actions represent decisions of the Helendale Community Services District Board of Directors. A
digital voice recording and copy of the PowerPoint presentation are available upon request at the
Helendale CSD office.

Board Minutes 11-6-2025



SERVIG,
2 )

s

DATE: November 17, 2025

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

BY: Andrea Chavis, Customer Service Lead

SUBJECT: Agenda item #3b

§f%~§ Helendale Community Services District

Consent Items: Bills Paid and Presented for Approval

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Updated Report Only. Receive and File.

STAFF REPORT:

Staff issued 33 checks, 10 Bank Drafts and 7 EFT’s totaling $153,367.47.

Total Cash Available 11/17/25 11/3/25
Cash $8,160,049.89 $7,955,716.95
Checks, DFT’s/EFT’s Issued $153,367.47 $417,792.51

INVESTMENT REPORT:

The Investment Report shows the status of the District funds invested as of 9/30/25

Interest Rate

Interest Income

CA CLASS* 4.3238% $69,286.83 Fiscal Year to date
CBB Trust 4,02% $60,319.01 Year to date
LAIF 4.25% $37,745.06 Fiscal Year to date




Bills Paid and Presented for Approval

Helendale CSD Transaction Detail
Issued Date Range: 11/04/2025 - 11/17/2025
Cleared Date Range: -

Issued

Date Number Description Amount Type Module
Bank Account: 211102187 - CBB Checking

11/06/2025 29250 AVCOM Services Inc. -70.00 Check Accounts Payable
11/06/2025 29251 Burrtec Waste Industries Inc -197.48 Check Accounts Payable
11/06/2025 29252 Frontier Communications -230.86 Check Accounts Payable
11/06/2025 29253 Frontier Communications -70.31 Check Accounts Payable
11/06/2025 29254 G.A. Osborne Pipe & Supply Inc. -447.68 Check Accounts Payable
11/06/2025 29255 Home Depot Credit Services -2,185.56 Check Accounts Payable
11/06/2025 29256 On Line Information Services, Inc -3.12 Check Accounts Payable
11/06/2025 29257 Q'Reilly Auto Parts -824.24 Check Accounts Payable
11/06/2025 29258 Parkhouse Tire, Inc. -1,636.08 Check Accounts Payable
11/06/2025 29259 Sierra Analytical Labs, Inc -207.50 Check Accounts Payable
11/06/2025 29260 Silver Lakes Landscaping and Maintenance LLC -282.55 Check Accounts Payable
11/06/2025 29261 Steve A. Filarsky, Attorney at Law -487.50 Check Accounts Payable
11/06/2025 29262 The Woodall Group, Inc -70.00 Check Accounts Payable
11/06/2025 29263 Tyler Technologies, Inc. -450.00 Check Accounts Payable
11/06/2025 29264 Uline, Inc -875.87 Check Accounts Payable
11/06/2025 29265 Ultimate Internet Access, Inc -826.30 Check Accounts Payable
11/06/2025 29266 Underground Service Alert of Southern California -24.00 Check Accounts Payable
11/06/2025 29267 Silver Lakes Landscaping and Maintenance LLC -7,000.00 Check Accounts Payable
11/06/2025 268 Sonic Systems, Inc -2,151.60 Check Accounts Payable
11/10/2025 9269 HAYLEE MARIE LEIGHTY -169.40 Check Utility Billing
11/10/2025 29270 VERONICA GIL -97.67 Check Utility Billing
11/10/2025 29271 ALEXANDRA SCHROEPFER -49.59 Check Utility Billing
11/10/2025 29272 NEI GLOBAL RELOCATION -348.90 Check Utility Billing
11/12/2025 29273 Burrtec Waste Industries Inc -486.64 Check Accounts Payable
11/12/2025 29274 G.A. Osborne Pipe & Supply Inc. -154.32 Check Accounts Payable
11/12/2025 29275 Geo-Monitor, Inc. -962.50 Check Accounts Payable
11/12/2025 29276 Infosend, Inc -2,130.57 Check Accounts Payable
11/12/2025 29277 Kimberly Cox -1,500.00 Check Accounts Payable
11/12/2025 29278 Silver Lakes Hardware -153.89 Check Accounts Payable
11/12/2025 29279 State of California Department of Justice -98.00 Check Accounts Payable
11/12/2025 29280 Starting Line Advisory -5,940.00 Check Accounts Payable
11/12/2025 29231 Pacific Advanced Civil Engineering, Inc -55,677.40 Check Accounts Payable
11/17/2025 29282 Kimberly Cox -900.00 Check Accounts Payable
11/07/2025 DFT0002925 State of California - Franchise Tax Board -150.00 Bank Draft Accounts Payable
11/07/2025 DFT0002926 Cal PERS -10,120.59 Bank Draft Accounts Payable
11/07/2025 DFT0002927 California State Disbursement Unit -230.76 Bank Draft Accounts Payable
11/07/2025 DFT0002930 TASC -1,031.22 Bank Draft Accounts Payable
11/07/2025 DFT0002931 Internal Revenue Service -11,115.19 Bank Draft Accounts Payable
11/07/2025 DFT0002932 Employment Development Center -3,758.60 Bank Draft Accounts Payable
11/12/2025 OFT0002937 CAL PERS - PEPRA -3,099.42 Bank Draft Accounts Payable
11/12/2025 DFT0002938 CAL PERS - SIP 457 -6,032.49 Bank Draft Accounts Payable
11/14/2025 DFT0002541 State Board of Equalization -2,261.50 Bank Draft Accounts Payable
11/17/2025 DFT0002842 Frontier Communications -105.19 Bank Draft Accounts Payable
11/05/2025 EFTO005598 SCE ACH WWTP & Wells 3,4 & 1 Acct 700547354472 -28,167.87 EFT General Ledger
11/10/2025 EFT0005602 SW Gas Water Shop Acct # 910001037540 -11.00 EFT General Ledger
11/10/2025 EFT0005603 SW Gas ACH WWTP Acct # 910000010195 -26.39 EFT General Ledger
11/1?/2[’@.@ réﬁzb AE'W o . o Pfage_l of 3-



Bank Transaction Report

Issued
Date

11/10/2025
11/10/2025
11/12/2025
11/12/2025

Number

EFTO005604
EFT0005605
EFT0005606
EFT0005607

Description
SW Gas Community Center 910000010177
SW Gas ACH 4-Plex Acct # 910000817466
SCE ACH 4-Plex Acct 700392338368
ACH Water Shop SCE Acct 700453074415

11/17/2025 11:36:26 AM

Amount
-22.55
-75.48

-358.74
-90.95

Bank Account 211102187 Total: (50)
Report Total: (50)

Type
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT

Module
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
-153,367.47

-153,367.47

Page 2 of 3



o

¢ jo ¢ abedq

WY 9Z:9€: 11 S202/L1/11

Atewwing

- :98uey a1eq panss|

LY L9E'EST- 0s
86'75L'8T- L
€5'604'98- 33
96'06'LE- ot
junowy uE:OU
LY L9E'EST- 0s

LY L9E'EST- 0s
unowy wuno)
Ly L9E'EST- 0s

LY L9E'EST- 0S
unowy uno)

:jelo] Joday
143
A394D
yeiq jueg
adA) uonoesued)

:jejo) yoday

:jejo) 1oday

gunpay) - gl Ul ysed 000TTT-66 66
N0y ysed

SUDPSYD 980 £8TZ0TI1L
1unodY yueg

1oday uonoesuel] yueg



ang auejeg | 9.°SL0'8T
2uejeq upa13 s [(gepps) szfzr/irena
sipas) 7 sadiey) uns | Z1'0z0'6T A B 6 YW M A3y yers ang el
sjejol sagdiey) sadiey | sediey | sedieqn sadiey) sadiey) sadiey) sadiey) uopdudsag FEEE]
| e oTEr TOBEL SWUOHUN UIWpY 009€55-0T
o | S8'0£9 58T vO'TvT (8P LPE 66'8ET 8L'St 2069 sa|jddns auneladg 000ES5-0T
B CE'ETS TE'ETS selawe) 00STYS-0T
E0S'T it oo'ees 00665 SLTe “U0D S184- [B10H ‘@RBUIAA "D ‘SIABYD 'Y 2IUAIU0D SHIJIED ‘dnosBissn J9jAL | 0OSEZS-OT
) Lzt ST'Ls 6065 or'9 sBunjeay ‘Bunaay pieog Joj Jalep 01527501
1T 0L°08€ 75981 BR ¥TL 70’86 N0 WFIN 3lepusieH | SOVESS-SO
— 00908 00'S0€ 3ied 8yl ul 1asuo) OOEESS-50
| 90°L02 90°£0Z sayddns Sunesado|  00DESS 50
0’2019 86'vST 10'L91'S €S2 [484:14 95'88T S3A0|D) 31|e0D ‘J|PaJd jueq 21035 10j Juawisnipy wWiep) ‘120205 £00055-50
T — 708 798 Ajied ||eqiood Sej4| T000SS-S0
IIIII 08'6EE'T LOTE ELLOET woonsad yied Joj yuis ‘sesdwed|  000TES-SO
o'ZeT 0Z'99 0T'99 ajes sl 0O08B9SS-E0
1 0L'LE OL'LE Is|00) dwems ajqenod|  000TYS-E0
o TL'89Y 07 061 6PIC 00'LE 09’52 sqing 343N ‘saiiddns Sunesadg|  OODESSEQ
T S0'Lzy 00'8ZT S0'667 Suojiun axewap 'O ‘Buijsay ‘| Joy syoog| DO9ESS-ZO
— ) 90 ¥0L saljddng Bunesadp| 000ESS-Z0
1 S6°18L S6°T8L seiawed|  000TYS-Z0
R 00'S0T 00'S0T 4noJ jauun] Jamss|  0OSKZSZ0
1 £9'000 £9°9/1 00821 1ea8 Jayjeam pjod 7§ SWIOHUN ‘SWIGIUN NelWaN D[ 009€SS-T0
B VS'ELY ¥L°L0T 9E'69T 96 pi0d dwie g “soipes Aem-7 "Jap|am 10} seo|  000ESS-TO
60°012'E 01078 66'68E°C uinai jojoep Joj dwnd “is|iei] J00eA|  000SES-TO
N KT 76 T8L seiswed| 000TPST0

SZ0Z '9T 0 -LT das pae) 1215l |




ang |ejol

W1 A 20 Vv M Aay yers ST-I-TT @ng
£0°890°T s|elol
0026 00°Zy 00'sz S| oosz  $ 3uindsyuey) o4 sylopa|qe] 008955-0T

‘IN0JeT Y ) UOS|JeD ') J0J SpIe) O ‘9jeloy aakojdw3
6T9€C 80°6¢ 0S'66 1€V S| oreor S ju3j|aday asnol ‘5191504 meT Joqen 9z ‘sanddns Buitesado|  000€SS-0T
ST'Z8 ST8  $ 8unaay ydog-eoydp 'uas|  0599Z5-0T
81T 87Tt S J91ep\ Bunesy pleog 015¢2S-01
pleoq
L8°0ST ST'LE S | 05'6E eV EV'LS S| 8ezr S 13150d '8 SLI3) 10§ SALEIY HIIIUOD ‘S183IUNJOA LI9IUC)-5INUOQ 00EESS-SO
‘sanddng 3unesadQ ‘ezzid ‘pueg 104 J91BAN-34Bd Y] Ul PIJUOD
T 0ve vrove S syioejqeL 000€55-S0
00°0v9 000v9 S SPJe) YD 340315 YUyl 00895S-€0
0T'€ST CLTS 67'C TETY S|sLve S juawiade|day 1ajeas ‘sezuediQ Jaays ‘sayddng Bunetado 000ESS-£0
ApieH "D ‘uuewjyn
Lok vo'zoy % g ‘S9|INY 'Y J0J SHIYSIBIMS pue mc__%mv_ _..“, .m_u£ mE._o_w__Lc_w_ 009€55-20
|eloL saduey) sadiey) sasiey)d sadieyd sagieyd uonduisag #1007

SZ/€/0T uawalels esip Jeisdeld




ERV},
S

g og
gﬁ* - 2 Helendale Community Services District
HELENDALE

DATE: November 20, 2025

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBIJECT: Agenda item #5
Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Approval of Directors’ Expense Reports

STAFF RECOMMENDATION
None.

STAFF REPORT
This matter is at the discretion of the Board. Included herein for the Board’s consideration are
expense reports submitted since the last Board meeting.

Fiscal Impact: As outlined on the attached Expense reports
Possible Motion: Approve Expense Reports as presented
Attachments: Spreadsheet of cumulative meetings

Director’s Expense Reports



9 T 0 0 0 T i Z 0 0 dwod-uoN
loyaa salARQ
1743 £ 9 € ¥ t 9 rd 12 T pajesuadwo)
dwon-uo
T 0 0 0 0 0 T 0 0 0 0 0 wo)-uon ioinaig. | aisquesey
1S T ¥ L ¥ 4 Vi 8 4 17 L z pajesuadwo)
6T I4 4 0 4 z ¥ 0 T € T C dwoj-uon
J0308341Q uuing
9g L 6 z 9 ¥ 6 ¥ € 4 17 9 pajesuadwo)
LT T 14 ré T I4 g S Fe z T 4 z dwod-uon| juapisald
seuapied
1z z z z 1 4 € z 0 4 1 ¢ Cé pajesuadwo) AVIA
dwon-uo
1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 D-UON T SEHE
1t re S ¥ z ¥ ¥ S € z 4 ¥ 1 pajesuadwo)
IVYLOL | SZ0ZOT | S2T0Z6 sz0zZ 8 SZ0T L SZ0T 9 SZ0Z S SZ0Z v GTOTE | sz0ZT G202 T | vC0ZTT | ¥TOZTIT adA) ML aweN

SHLNOW-ZT SNIT10Y

140d34 NOILVYSNIdINOD QHVvO4d




AW L70% SOFRD|N

SU12a]\ Papog xou 2l i pajitasald aq of paaiiha Liodas [DGLaa 1o HaLLa

121S1(] AU

$1012211(] JO pirog] A1 Aq pasosdde-ard Funaapy ()

12UN] SUIAJOAUL SINIBL UL $)SDIINUL YIAL UOTIRZIUETIO /3 SUNadpy ()

PINSIC] 241 FULDI[ IR UeNIIPSLING /A APOQ [RIPI.] / RIS / [2207] FUNaaA (])

12LISIC] D) AQ PIUIRIDL TURIOSUOD / S3UIONE / SI0NPIE I SUldo ()

suonesado 11sI(] SupIedal 2duTISap 10 O /m BUulRIN (0)

+ 12LDSIC] 0) pael wedsol] 8

«

19V UMOIg] UYL A PALIDAOS

PAROE] L[] JO IO O[] PV

fIRUILIDS / 22UIIJU0 ) (5])
. S Juo )

» pieog € 10¢ 1 uoneiuasaaday ()

aAad/aundw argnd e uoneuasaday ()

& TUDAD DN {(§])

Ui N (V)

SaLI0FaIeY) asuadys
1 i 2!

(] anpeusiy
€707 "07 1990100
00°0518 000S1$ _
Jejo SBUNIIA § ISANQUIIY asuddxyg § | SuIspor] § | S[EIN § SN
a, e ILjauog]
EPUISE SUIII[A] PAROY MIIAIY pue ssnasi(] e ioe o
) STOT/S/9
SN ON] wd:7 X0 D YHM Sunadpy WoAT
‘ . . o Q 1jaudg]
19Epng AP MIAL PUE “JUIWIIE)S UOISIA PUE UOISSI ‘Ad1[j0o4 Sni(] T
A4 — STOT/6TS
ON SIA wdQ:7 SunId pieog [edadg WAL
<, G . . Hjauag]
zpudIse SunIIA pleog [e133dg MatAdYy pue ssndsi(q S 15 TS
D ST0T/6T/S
SIA ON wdp: X0 D Yynm Sunaagy DA
; 5 g c 5 il
W00 OL IWVO0:01 - VAAIN Yoo} vAsSD / ODd VT Aq PaIsoy atpgng Jo uondiiosag]
d e STOT/6TS
ON ON JUSWIISBURA] SUIIIIA - SSE[D DA
. . ) .. . jijauag
WJd00:€ OL IW00: 1 - VALIA 43n0ay) VASD / 0DAV'1 Aq paiso AN o uondiosag]
C| SU6TY
oN ON ()7 SId2UBULY SIIIBIJ 1S - SSE[D) WAL
Al03a3e) (0N /S38) (ON /SaQ) asuadxy | o e ) . . } ) o s } . o
asuadxy [1e auoyg sINquIsY PYO S SUulspoT] § | SJEIN § | S NOILVNVTdXA ANV NOLLJIHIDSAA ASNAANA JLva
S70T 494012() Bulpuy] poLdd Aed SeUap.IE) ou._cmu ~10192all(]

sjoi

AHONOA dSNAJXHT HHIINAIN advod
LOTILSIA SADIAYAS ALINNNIANOD A TVANATAH




AW/ ()L70% dBEIA _

3uiaapy PAROE XA U] 12 _._S.:_.m.,.m.i a4 o \_E.‘.._:_:u.\ 1ioda. A0 A0 HLIN PIEOE] DT JO IIMWLOD DO Py ([ ])]

S10122.01] Jo pavog oyl aq pasoddde-aad Sunaapy (y) 5 121L081(] 01 PAIR[AL WRISOL ] FUIIEL ] / IRUILIDS / 20UAIJU0) (5])

12LNSIC] AU O SUOHIUN| TUIAJOAUT IR UL S]SIIIUT LA UONRZIUESIO /W SUlpay () « PIeog €O 10¢ 1t uoneuasaiday ()

J2LISIC] A1 BUNIILJE UonPSUNG 2 Apoq ([21pa.{ / RIS / (1207 U (])

10w a1jgnd e uoneudsadoy] ()

12LSIC] L) AQ PAUIRIDL URINSUOD / ADULONE / SIONPNR YIS SUNDIA ([ ]} s DA DI (¢])

SUONEIACO 12LNSIC] TULPLETAL DIUTISIP 10 1) /W FUNIIA (1)) 12/ WAMOIE] DU A¢ PIWLIDAOS UL ANy (V)

saLgae)) asuadyy

il g RAITRITN

ST0T 0T 439010

00°05+S 00°0StS 3
qeyog, SSUNIIN § ISAINUITIY asuadxy ¢ | Buispoy § | speopy § SN
. < . = . Hjaudg|
UOISSIG PAso)) / Ue|J ASIRAIS / UOHBIPIWY SV / AQPURIS JIMNIS / JIJBAL L
\ % STOT/LI/L
ON SIA wid():9 BuIIpy parvoeg N
- o ) njouog
EpUaIBe SUIIN PAEOG MILAIY pUE SSNISI(] a11qng Jo vondisa
D STOULIIL
SIA ON wd(:7 X0 D YIm Sunadpy JuaAT
(9oKopdwa)uoissas pasopd ‘swonddy yvs) ‘suonerdosddy 98png pue 2314195 wondafo)y sundopy sl “ﬂup””m::ﬁ:
Sy e
A4 it ST0T/61/9
ON SIA wdpg:g] - wdg):9 Sunaspy paeog DAY
., @ e 1jauag)
EBPUISE SUNII[A] PAROY MIAIY PUR SSNISI(] R T T
D 5207/61/9
SIA ON wdg:z X0 WO YPIm Sunaagy JUIAY
. g ¢ ¢ 7 : Ijauot]
UOISIA PUE UOISSIJA] ‘SIDALIS JIPNY VS ‘NBY ISEAN PI[OS i, g et
\4 — STOUS/Y
ON SOA wdg(:9 Sunasy paeog anY
A103318) (oN /S3A) (ON / S3A) asuadxy SwiZno . o _ . ; N —— —_—
asuadxry e auong | ssamquusy wwos | ° ISPOTT § | SIBIA S | SN NOLLYNVTdXH ANV NOLLdIYDSAd ASNAd XA 4.Lvda
ST0T 42Q0PQ Buipuy poriag Aed SBUIPIE)) 25109%)  10)DII(]

HAHONOA ASNAIXH JAdINAIN ddvVOod
sjog LOTYLSIA SHDIAYAS ALINNININOD A TVANATAH




AW/ OL0E T[N

SUHADLY PArOg JXoU ) I pajuiasa.d ag o) panhat piodas (Dy.daa 40 121)1in

*

S1019211] Jo paeogl ayp Aq pasoddde-oad Sunadiy (y)

ISLISICL AU O SUONDUN] FUIAJOAUT SIIPRLU UL SISAIIUL I UONeZIuesio /v ulaap ()

IDLISICT A1 FUNaa) e uonaipsunl /s Apoq [e1pa,] / 01§ / [Rae7] Fuldapy (])

JOLSICT Ayl ,L pourealL U LU / wuope J S10JpNIe s .IJ.::....UHS/. ({1

suoneaado 1S PRSIl 22UT1Sap 10 N0 /A

2N (1))

& J2LSIC] 01 paiejal W

PAROE] DY) JO AIUWO DO PV ()

To1 ] dwul

1L/ Aeunng

ADUDIAJUO Y (7])

« PIROE € 10¢ 1 uoneuasarday ((])

&« WaAd/aunamu a1 gndl e uoneiuasaxday] ()

& TUDAD N[y (g])

12V UMOIE] UYL AQ POLLIDAOT TUIRDAW DL (/)

saLodaney asuadyyg

1e(]

§707 07 4990320

Ineusis

——
00°00¢$ 00°00€8 <
JqJeio g, SBUII § asanquipay | Isuadxy § | SwsSpoy g | S| § SNl
EPUISE SUIII[A] PACOY MIAIY PUE SSNISI(] A1 10 UondLsa]
D STOT/H/6
SIA ON X0 A M Sunddp AT
- - 1jouag
UOISSIS PISO]) / WBASOUJ 331 ] |ELIOUIIJA] / SIUIUSIAU / I[eS pae g S _H, e
v — ST0T/1T8
ON SN wdg(:9 sunasy paeoy AL
S, < - . njauag]
EPUISE SUIDII[A] PACOY MIIAIY PUE SSNISI(] il ool
B o . STOTITS
SaA ON X0 D YIm Sunaagy DAL
=i = . . 1jaudg]
UOISSAS PISO[D) / |QEIIIJOIUN JJO-IILIAL / 9T0T A ISNJIY [ AQPUEIS JIMIS L)AL L
beits d. = el
vV sT0T/L/8
ON sa N wid():9 Suaapy pieoyg DAY
< = - 1oUdE]
EpUase SuIIA PAROY AIIAIY PUE SSNISI(] A1y 10 tondasac]
D ST0T/L/8
SIA ON X0 D YIm 3unaap WAL
A1083)3E)) (ON / S3A) (0N /Sa0) aswadxy | N ; ) ) o o
suadxa | pepouoyy | ssmqupey | wompy | TUEPO1S | SSWE NOLLVNVTdXA ANV NOLLdIMDSAd ASNAdXA aLva
ST0T 1301 BUIpuy poLid g Aey SEUIp.IE]) @u._cuw 210102l1(]

£Jjoe

HHAHONOA ASNAIXA HAdIWAN advod

LOTHLSIA SADIAYAS ALINNNWINOD A TVANATAH




AW/ (L0 ITeIIA |

BUHIAP P0G 1X2 2ig) I Paquasad oy 6 paainbad jioda.s [Pg.oa 10 UL PAZOE] DYL O N0 IO PV (-])

810120117 Jo paeog] ay) aq parosdde-aad Funaapy () 4 JOLISIC] 01 paje|al wiesdo)

_/druiwag 7 2duaIajue)) ()

IDLISICT AL JO SUOTNSUNY SUIAJOAUT SINRW UL $}SAIDIUT I UONEZIuRdio /1w Sunasja () + pArog] ¢ 1 0¢ e uonejuasaiday] ((])

IDLISIC] AU SUNDIFR UONDIPSLING /8 ApOq [RI3pa.[ / 2101 / (2207

12N {]) s AU apgnd e wonejuasaaday ()

120ISIC] A1) A PAUIRIDT URINSUOD [ ADLLIONE [ SIONPNE YA SUNdIN () & A2 DN (¢])

suoneaado 1pLsICp FupIeSal 22UTISAP 10 N0 /3 FURI A (1)) 1DV UMOIE] Y NG PAUIDAOT FUNDIW N ] (V)

saLodae)) asuadxy]

o] NN

ST0T 0T 4340350

00°05vS 00°0stS 3
‘qeyog, SBUAI § asanquiay | asuadxy § | SwSpo g | sjeapy § SILA
G, 9 e Ijatiog
EPUISE SUIJII[A PAROY AMIIAIY PUE SSNISI(] AL 10 tondisac]
I STOTT/01
SIA ON wd((:7 X0 JAD YIM SUdIA (URRG
wdpe:e-udpe:o s D AN . auag
0€:8-d (g9 SuoISSNISIp SINSs| N Y
J e ST0T/1/01
ON SN [[EH uMmo] ysog voya() 10}euss URANS
o : ) njaudg
SISA[RUY LOMS / 1a¥eads saed / 9707/570T 1vpusie) S11qna 1o tondussag|
\4 — ST0T/81/6
ON] SIA wd((:9 Sunaayy pivog udAT
g, q A Hjauag]
CPUIBE SULII[A] PALOY MIIAIY PUE SSNISI(] S L
o . b PR
D ST0U/81/6
S9N ON wdp(:7 X0 D Yum Sundady ansg
WINISEUATY M2 Hiatsd
O MO and o wondussay
\4 STOUYI6
ON] SN wd(:¢ Sunaapy pivog aAY
A103ED) (0N / S24) (0N /S3A) asuadxyg | o . ) ) ) i B ]
asuadxy [1e)) suoyg asanquiay PPO § SWopOTT§ | S[EIN § | SN TdXT ANV NOLLA Y DSAd ASNAdXNA aLvda
C707 419012y SuUlpuy] polag Ae SEUIPIE) 23.003%) 1101021
[4 0 d Aed ple) ) d

HHHONOA ASNAIXHA JAdINAN ddvOod
sjoyp LOTALSIA SADIAYAS ALINNIWINOD A TVANATAH




AW/ )L O ITCI[IA _

3oy panogy jxaut ] p paasaad ag op padnbat Lioda.d [PYADN A0 LANLIW PAROg DU JO DNIUWOD DO py/ (.])
S1012011(] Jo paeog] ay) Aq parosdde-oad FSunaopy () i JOLISI(] O] PAIR[AL WRITOA| SUILIRL | / IRUIUAS / DIUIAJUOY (5])

IDLUSIC] QUL JO SUOTUNT FUIAJOALL SIDNLW UI $ISIIIU LM UOHEZIUREIo /v AN () « PAROEL € YOE W voneuasalday ()
1DLSIC] AU FUNdLe uonaipsunl /xw Apoq [RIapa.| / ARG / 2207 BUNRAY (]) &« AU a1ygnd v uoneuasaaday ()

IDLISIC] QYL AG PRUIRIDT WURINSUO) / ADUIOIE / SIGHPIE YA SUNDIN (1) « WIAD D1{YN (g])

suoneido 121s1C] FUIPIeSal 2UTISIP 40 |\ /M U (1)) 10V UMOIE] L A PALIDAOT SULDILL OGN (V)

$oL1I0T211) asuadxs]

(]

njeus

gl

S

S707 07 1990100

00°0s1$

JJejo SBUNIBN § ISANQGUIIdY asuadxy § | Buspor| g | sjeay

S

Hnauag]
atgn o uondunsac]

IRRN|

1jaudg]
NN Jo uonduosac]

JUaAT]

Hjauag
YN Jo uond

RN

joauag]
2N Jo uonduosag]

AN

UOISSIG PISO]D) / IALISIY JILUSI(] / 12)E A\ SUIPUIG-IUIUNEII | / AFeuSIS auodd)y / DD adedspuer] i ”w_””h_”w__;:_
g 11083
m .

uy
(]

0¢/3/01

-l

ON SIA wid():9 Sunasy pieog JudAL]

%.—CM@«NM.V :-Z / woirv :vz ! wunfv Dw-uﬁ—Zm— SumEpo SIEIIA 3N
e s|e o s Al 7 , A% N - [t= ’ /
asusdxg | e suoyq | ssnquuey | sapgg | ZWSPOTS | SIS | s NOLLVNY1dXd ANV NOLLJIMDSAd ASNAd XA ALV

STOT 49q0)2() :BUIPUT POLId AR SEUapIe]) ou,_oou 11010211

HIHONOA ASNAIXH dAdINAN AIvod
£Jos LOTILSIA SHDIAYAS ALINNIWINOD A TVANATAH




3 2
o = G
7 ol Helendale Community Services District

Date: November 20, 2025
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #6
Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Secondary Ingress/Egress from Vista Road

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
None.

STAFF REPORT:

On November 6, the Board received communication from County regarding the Darghty Crossing
Project that was in conflict with prior understanding of the project. It was requested that this item
be placed on the agenda for Board discussion.

In conversations since that time, the details as conveyed to District management are as follows:
The BNSF has committed to funding S$2 million dollars in the design of the road and alternative
crossing. If any money is left over after design, it can be used towards construction. These funds
are an expression of being a good neighbor to the community.

Christopher Porter from Supervisor Cooks office will be present to help provide greater clarity to
the project status.

FISCAL IMPACT: NA

POSSIBLE MOTION: At the discretion of the Board

ATTACHMENTS: None.




\ %
:\.

Helendale Community Services District

A
3

.I.OIHJ.S\OQ'

=)
= -
E .
o
%]

HELENDAL

l

DATE: November 20, 2025

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #7
Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Comment Letter to Supervisor Cook
Regarding ICEMA’s Proposed Actions

STAFF RECOMMENDATION
None

Staff Report
In a recent meeting of the Inland Counties Emergency Medical Agency (ICEMA) Emergency

Medical Care Committee (EMCC) an item was on the agenda that would serve to divert
ambulances from High Desert hospitals to valley hospitals due to the ambulance patient off-load
delays. The potential result of this would impact those have certain life-threatening medical issues
such as stroke, heart-attack or trauma being diverted to valley hospitals, mainly County’s
Arrowhead hospital via ground ambulance or airship at an significant expense.

It was requested that this item be placed on the agenda for Board consideration.

Staff seeks direction from the Board regarding this matter.

FISCAL IMPACT: NA

POSSIBLE MOTION: At the discretion of the Board

ATTACHMENTS: Draft letter to Supervisor Cook



R
1 5ERVo,

COMMUA,
\—&0
19141810°

Helendale Community Services District

26540 Vista Road, Ste.B - P.O. Box 359
Helendale, California 92342-0359
(760) 951-0006 Fax (760) 951-0046

November 20, 2025

Col. Paul Cook

First District Supervisor

385 N. Arrowhead Ave., 5" Floor
San Bernardino, CA92415-0110

Dear Supervisor Cook:

We are writing as a concerned community regarding the lack of visible advocacy and support from
the Inland Counties Emergency Medical Agency (ICEMA). We have seen the High Desert
population growth exceed the capacity of our local medical systems. Out of the three hospitals in
the area St. Mary’s, Desert Valley and Barstow, none of them have an appropriate level trauma
certification to meet the needs of the high desert. Over the years these facilities

have attempted to grow to meet the complex needs of our community, including providing critical
and time-sensitive services for patients suffering from heart attacks, strokes, and trauma —life
saving services that are desperately needed.

It is therefore unsettling that the ICEMA recently attempted to put language in

their specialty policies that were presented for public comment at a recent Medical Advisory
Committee (MAC) meeting that would potentially remove a hospital’s ability to provide specialized
care and eliminate resources that our rural community currently has access to. If any one of our
community members suffers from a stroke, heart attack or trauma the proposed change would
require them to travel to a hospital in the inland empire basin via helicopter or ground
transportation. This creates a disparate financial impact on our residents when the local hospitals
that can be reached in a 20-minute ambulance ride have proven time and again that can provide
these life-saving services. The presence of hospitals in our community that can care for the
advanced needs of our population helps reduce the burden and risk of prolonged ground or air
transport. It is the responsibility of our representatives such as you to advocate for our
communities, not hinder them.

While we can appreciate the need to address the community problem of prolonged ambulance
wait times in emergency departments; potentially limiting lifesaving resources in our community is
not the answer. Although this item was tabled at the October 23, 2025, MAC meeting, there is
concern that this harmful language will be presented at a later date. This situation has called into
question the leadership of ICEMA who appears to have lost focus of the needs of the High Desert.



We urge you to take a closer look at the role ICEMA is playing- or failing to play- in advocating for
the people that it is meant to serve. Your support in holding agencies accountable and ensuring
they fulfill their responsibilities is vital.

We look forward to your engagement on our behalf to ensure that ambulances are not needlessly
diverted to valley hospitals due to short-sighted policies that can have devastating implications.

Kind regards,
Ron Clark,

President, Board of Directors
Helendale CSD



	11202025.pdf
	SKM_C554e25111717530.pdf

